

RECREATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

December 6, 2017

Meeting called by Chair Kimberly Clow 3:07 P.M.

Attendees: Debbie Papac, Kimberly Clow, Gary Adams, Linda Ricketts, Matt Bryant, Ann Tavormina, Cheramy Krueger.

Guest for Weight Room, Rosa & Steven Peters. {will be representing weight room RAC in January 2018}

November 8, 2017 Minutes approved as presented, 1st Gary Adams, 2nd by Kimberly Clow. Passed by verbal vote without exception.

December 2017 Agenda approval 1st Gary Adams, 2nd Linda Ricketts approved without exception.

POOL- Kimberly Clow

- BVS Swim Team swims=593
- Lap swim & aerobics=348(less practice due to Thanksgiving)
- Total # of swims for November=941(average 31 swims per day)
- Winds have been intense so the covers are removed from the pool and left off during high winds.

Pool – Debbie Papac

- Bulletin Boards are ordered for the restrooms. This will eliminate notes posted on the walls.
- BS Troop is presenting project to replace 2/ 6ft picnic tables by the pool and tennis court parking lot.

PICKLEBALL/TENNIS – Linda Ricketts

- Tennis Christmas Party December 16, 2017. Play in the morning mixed doubles.
- Pickleball new Board January 2018.
- Pickleball first tournament February 2018. Indoors.
- Pickleball is playing around the windy weather, either at the courts early or at the WC in the afternoons. They will not play during the school holiday break, leaving the gym open for the kids.

WEIGHT ROOM – Debbie Papac

- The Weight room was serviced for the quarterly preventative maintenance.
- The middle treadmill belt slipped off – we are awaiting the technician
- Suggestion: Put baskets by the door for phones, water bottles.
- Waiting for Stairmaster approval from BVSA.

BEAUBIEN FIELD – Gary Adams

- Water rates are going up. You could put 3 inches of brick dust on Kodiak Field. Put 2 inches on Adams Field. This would save on water.
- Kodiak field is terrible gopher holes close to the field.
- Matt Bryant will do an in depth study of the water situation on the fields.

WHITING CENTER – Debbie Papac

- The Holiday Bazaar was successful, with many people attending. The Christmas decorations were all up for the event.
- Every person entering the WC is being required to show their Amenity Cards as of Dec. 1st.
- The Jacuzzi temperature is now on a timer.
- The green room has been painted for our next event. Maintenance did a great job and it looks wonderful.
- The Cub Scouts pancake breakfast was successful. The Cub Scouts had everything decorated beautifully and they made about \$400 for their troop.
- The POPs Orchestra concert was packed as usual. This event is very popular with our community.

NATURE PATH – Kimberly Clow

- Friends of the Nature Path cleaned BV Road drainage and added wattles to divert water.
- Signs have been ordered for the Nature Path.

CAMPGROUNDS – RANGES – LAKES – Matt Bryant

- Trout has been stocked and the fishermen are happy.
- Kern County Fly Fishing Club came in last weekend to fish our lakes. Besides the appropriate guest fees they donated to our Lakes. All fish were catch and release
- Water Canyon Campground is closed.
- Range between 14-17 shooters each weekend.
- Mark is getting trap competition going.
- Loggers gone for the winter will be back March 2018.
- Need new Signs on Deertrail , Starland and Paramount that will be seeable & readable.
- Ann added Elk hit in the fog, and the car got messed up.

Meeting adjourned 4:27 P.M.

Next meeting: January 3, 2018. 3:00P.M.

Respectively Submitted
Linda Ricketts
Scribe